Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

TO: Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

FROM: David Puki - Chair

DATE: 7/28/2014

SUBJECT: Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee Meeting

If you are unable to attend, please notify Dave at 206-248 — 7973 253-906-6194 - cell
AGENDA
Sat., August 2", 2014
8:10 AM
Meeting Location: Tukwila Community Center
Call to Order

Approval of Minutes — July 12", 2014

Business Items:
1) 30 min: Review of BBQ fundraiser swim event held July 26" including funds raised for the Scholarship program.

2) 5o min: Discussion regarding Board direction toward self operation and requests for member participation on
subcommittees. Solicit volunteer TPAC members for selection to sub committees per request.

3) 10 min: Executive Director Update.

Other
Tabled until September the continued community/public pools marketing discussion. To include our first
experience with the Touch A Truck event July 26™.

Next Meeting: September 6th, 2014

Adjournment



